

RE: Update - Provincial Guarantee (Change of Law Agreement)

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Nov 2017 12:47:08 -0500

Ok.

From: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, Nov 16, 2017, 12:35 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) <Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Update - Provincial Guarantee (Change of Law Agreement)

In the interest of time, I think we could provide you with two separate updates, if you're okay with that?

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: November 16, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: RE: Update - Provincial Guarantee (Change of Law Agreement)

I'm in back to backs all day unfortunately.

From: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Sent: November-16-17 12:00 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: Update - Provincial Guarantee (Change of Law Agreement)

Hi Marianne,

OFA has a few updates that we should provide you on negotiations re: the provincial guarantee (change of law agreement) between the underwriters, legal counsel, OPG, and the Province as part of the FHP.

Do you and Brigid have some time later today? Gadi is around for most of the day and would be providing the update.

Please let me know.

Cheers,
Jonathan Tekle
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Finance
Frost Building South, 7th Floor
7 Queen's Park Crescent
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7